David |. Poch garrister tel. (613) 26L4-0055 fax (613) 264-2878

31 July 2015

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St., 27" Floor
Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4

Attn: Ms Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
By electronic filing and e-mail
Dear Ms Walli:

Re: EB-2015-0029, EB-2015-0049 — Union and Enbridge 2015-20 Gas DSM — GEC Witness
Panel

GEC has two expert witnesses in this case:
Mr. Chris Neme of Energy Futures Group has filed a report covering inter alia:

e The adequacy and reasonableness of the utilities’ proposed savings and other targets
(Topic 2);
The adequacy and reasonableness of the utilities’ proposed budgets (Topic 3);
The reasonableness of the utilities proposed shareholder incentive structures and
metrics (Topic 4, also related to Topic 2);

e The utilities’ proposed approach to governance of evaluation, measurement and
verification (Topic 6); and

e The adequacy and reasonableness of the utilities’ proposed approaches to assessing
the potential role of DSM in addressing future infrastructure capacity needs (Topic
12).

Mr. Paul Chernick of Resource Insight Inc. whose report addresses avoided costs as well as
providing input to the rate impacts aspects of Mr. Neme’s report.

We propose to present the witnesses as a single panel. As previously noted, Mr. Neme is
unavailable before August 26"

Sincerely,

plou)

David Poch
Cc: all parties

1649 Old Brooke Road, Maberly, Ontario KOH 2BO e-mail: dpoch@eelaw.ca



